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# UNITED STATES
' , '

!' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
9, . :, j W ASHIN GT ON,0.C. 20555 *IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
% / REFER tor M940131C .;

4.,,,, February 23, 1994

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

kh_amuelJ. Chilk, SecretaryFROM:

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON NRC ACTIONS
VIS-A-VIS ALLEGERS, 1:30 P.M., MONDAY,
JANUARY 31, 1994, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,

,

MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the review team that reassessed the-
NRC's program for protecting allegers against retaliation.

The Commission thanked the Review Team for a well-done report'and
indicated that it was looking forward to the EDO's recommen-
dations in response to the Review Team's report. |

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/18/94) '
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cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
DR - Advance
DCS - P1-24 i
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